
 
 

Investment Management Services RFP, Addendum #1: Questions & Answers 

October 3, 2022 

RFP-related inquiries received on or before September 30, 2022 are listed below along with the 
Authority’s response. 

1. Could you provide any additional information on each separate account and the cash flow 
needs? Will the cash flow requirements be known and well forecasted for each separate 
account? 

a. In general, the cash flow needs are expected to accelerate over the next few years; it is 
expected that the separately managed account balance total will decline. Cash flow 
forecasts are created for each separate account but program needs are largely outside 
of VRA’s control. VRA will be in regular communication with the selected investment 
manager regarding the cash flow needs of each account. 
 

2. Can this RFP for Investment Management Services be considered a joint and cooperative 
procurement for other public bodies in the Commonwealth of Virginia, in accordance with 2.2-
4304 of the Code of Virginia? 

a. Yes, by way of this addendum the following language is inserted into our solicitation: 
 
Under the authority of the Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-4304, Cooperative Procurement, 
it is the intent of this solicitation and resulting contract(s) to allow for cooperative 
purchasing by any Public Body of the Commonwealth. 

Participation in this cooperative procurement is strictly voluntary.  If authorized by the 
Offeror(s), the resultant contract(s) will be extended to any Public Body to purchase at 
contract prices in accordance with the contract terms.  The Offeror(s) shall notify the 
Authority in writing of any such Public Body accessing the contract.  No modification of 
this contract or execution of a separate contract is required to participate.  The Offeror(s) 
will provide semi-annual usage reports for any Public Body accessing the contract.  Any 
participating Public Body shall place their own orders directly with the Offeror(s) and shall 
fully and independently administer their own use of the contract(s) to include contractual 
disputes, invoicing and payments without direct administration from the Authority.  The 
Authority shall not be held liable for any costs or damages incurred by any other 
participating Public Body as a result of any authorization by the Offeror(s) to extend the 
contract.  It is understood and agreed that the Authority is not responsible for the acts 
and omissions of any Public Body and will not be considered in default of the Agreement 
no matter the circumstances.   

Use of this contract(s) does not preclude any participating Public Body from using other 
contracts or competitive processes as required by law. 
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3. What is the actual size of the mandate and is the allocation going to be split amongst several 
managers or is it the intent of the authority to select one provider? 

a. Our intent is to have one manager for all accounts. As of June 30, 2022, the size of each 
group of accounts was as follows: 

i. General Funds:  $   22,637,429 
ii. Program Funds:     350,541,419 

 
4. Is the mandate and allocation going to be from both the General Fund and the Program Funds 

and if so, do you want proposals to offer strategies specific to each of those separately? 
a. The RFP covers both General Fund and Program Fund dollars (see breakdown above). 

Strategies should conform to the stated benchmarks as detailed in the Investment Policy 
(RFP Appendix A), and shown below: 

i. General Fund: ICE Bank of America Merrill Lynch 1-5 year AAA-A rated 
Gov./Corporate Index 

ii. Program Funds: ICE Bank of America Merrill Lynch 1-3 year AAA-A rated 
Gov./Corporate Index 
  

5. What is the timeline for this search post RFP submission?  
a. We intend to have an award decision within 4-6 weeks of the response due date. 

 
6. Who are the existing managers? 

a. PFM Asset Management 
 

7. What are the fee structures? 
a. The fee structure is based on daily net assets under management according to the 

schedule below: 
 

Average Assets Under Management Fees 
First $50 million 10 basis points (0.10%) 
Next $50 million 8 basis points (0.08%) 
Above $100 million 6 basis points (0.06%) 

 
8. What is the asset potential for the General Fund and Program Fund mandates? 

a. We do not anticipate the managed account balances to materially increase; in general, 
the cash flow needs are expected to accelerate over the next few years and it is 
expected that the separately managed account balance total will decline. 
 

9. Our firm is in the process of becoming an Investment Advisor (“RIA”) registered with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and is currently an exempt reporting advisor in 
Virginia. Can we be considered for the role while awaiting approval from the SEC? 

a. Approval from the SEC is required for consideration. We will not consider firms that are 
not SEC-approved advisors. 
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10. We do not currently have audited financial statements because we are a small firm with limited 
financial history and have not needed them to date.  Are audited financials required for 
consideration?  If so, can we be considered while awaiting an audit? 

a. Audited financials are a requirement for consideration and must be included as part of 
your response. 
 

11. We do not have four public sector comparable clients but are currently supporting the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury as a sub-advisor in managing a portfolio of assets over $8 billion.  
Our firm has been selective in the assignments it has bid for so we can dedicate the appropriate 
resources to each client.  Is a minimum of four necessary for consideration? 

a. Public sector experience is one of our evaluation metrics and a lack of experience will be 
reflected in your evaluation score. 

 
12. In RFP, #13 asks to “Discuss your firm's ability to comply with the Virginia Security for Public 

Deposits Act. Include levels of insurance or protection against fraud/mismanagement.”  We have 
spoken to the Treasury Board, which oversees the Security of Public Deposits Act (SPDA).  It is our 
understanding that compliance is through the use of the approximately 85 qualified public 
depositories.  Additionally, levels of insurance or protection against fraud/mismanagement are 
not addressed as part of the SPDA.  Does the VRA have a different understanding of the SPDA 
and its application towards an investment manager and its levels of insurance against 
fraud/mismanagement? 

a. The intent of the question is to ensure the investment manager has an understanding of 
the SPDA and its requirements. The insurance portion of item 12 is not directly related 
to the SPDA; the requirement is requesting information on the proposer’s level of 
professional liability coverage. 
 

13. Does the lack of audited financials exclude us from the RFP, or does the VRA make any 
exceptions on this requirement? 

a. Audited financials are a requirement for consideration. 
 

14. Are investments in passive or actively managed funds or exchange traded funds permitted to 
obtain exposure to certain investments/asset classes within the guidelines of the IPS? 

a. All investments must meet the Investment Guidelines and Restrictions of our 
investment policy (See Section II B, pages 4-6 of the policy). 

 
15. Can you provide any additional detail regarding the cash flow needs of the 7 separately 

managed accounts? 
a. See questions 1 and 8 above. 

 
16. Professional liability insurance – can you please share what is considered an acceptable amount? 

a. We generally require at least $1,000,000 in professional liability insurance. 
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17. Can you elaborate on the expectations for compliance with the Virginia Security for Public 
Deposits Act? Our firm is not a Depository Institution, and therefore it’s unclear what would be 
required of us. 

a. See question 12 above. 
 

18. We are a private company, and as such consider our audited financing statements confidential. 
Will our submission of these records be subject to FOIA requests and, if so, may we submit a 
redacted version? 

a. Audited financials are a requirement for consideration and must be included as part of 
your response. However, trade secrets or proprietary information submitted in 
connection with a procurement transaction are not subject to the Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act if you follow the requirements of subsection F of § 2.2-4342. Note that 
you cannot designate your entire proposal as trade secrets or proprietary information. 
 

19. Does the Authority have any arbitrage rebate liability requirements for tax-exempt bond 
proceeds? 

a. Yes we are subject to arbitrate rebate liability requirements for our tax-exempt bond 
proceeds 
 

20. In anticipation of providing a thorough response to the Virginia Resources Authority investment 
management request for proposal, would you be able to provide a sample cash flow forecast for 
the various funds in an effort to enable us to more accurately produce proposed investment 
strategies that align to the projected liabilities? Given the current market environment and our 
outlook, we would recommend matching liabilities with maturities in order to mitigate 
potentially realizing losses due to expected cash flow needs. 

a. See questions 1 and 8 above. 

 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  Proposals are due on October 7, 2022 as detailed in the 
RFP. 


